

Community Consultation Meeting

Action List

Baradine

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
15 November 22 – Round 1 2022/23			
<p>1. Connect Five Community Member expressed disappointment with Connect 5 Service as it has had a few sessions cut short and cancelled.</p> <p>DCCS advised the last two term there has been 2 cancellations and 2 cut short due to staff being flooded in or staff shortages. Licensing requirements and ratios need to be met with children services, particularly Yuluwirri Kids and they become a priority.</p> <p>ACTION: DCCS will take on notice and advise the families as soon as Council is aware of these changes.</p>	CCS	17.11.22 – Families are always contacted via text message if a session needs to be cancelled or changed. Connect Five staff message all their families to confirm they are coming and to remind them of the session on route to each town	Completed
<p>3. Baradine Pool Members of the public also wanted to bring it to Council attention that members of the public are letting other kids in without a season ticket and no pool attendants are on duty making it a safety concern. They believe they are jumping the fence to let them in. Move the bin to the kerb.</p> <p>ACTION: DTS to investigate unauthorised persons accessing the pool grounds</p> <p>Member of the public requested that the swimming pool key holder access be extended to 7pm instead of closing at 6pm, same as last year. They are not sure why it has gone back to 6pm.</p> <p>ACTION: DTS to investigate the extension of pool operating hours to 7pm.</p>	TS	05.01.23 – Pool access issue has been investigated. Pool opening hours have been extended.	Completed

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
15 November 22 – Round 1 2022/23			
<p>5. Free Gutter cleaning service Request that Community Care to provide gutter cleaning service pre-fire service</p> <p>ACTION: DCCS to consider the provision of cleaning roof gutters into Community Care services.</p> <p>Member of the public advised that the RFS aider program is a one-off service for elderly people to do mitigation activities around their properties for those who can't. Contact the RFS for more information</p> <p>ACTION: DCCS to request RFS to promote the fire mitigation service offered by the RFS.</p>	CCS	<p>20.02.23 – Warrumbungle Community Care does not have the capacity to provide this service under its current funding arrangements.</p> <p>20.02.23 – Waiting on response from RFS re service.</p>	<p>Completed</p> <p>In Progress</p>
<p>6. Placement of concrete wheel stops in Wellington Street, Baradine Community member suggested that it is changed it to front to kerb parking rather than rear to kerb parking for Shire wide.</p> <p>ACTION: DTS to investigate front to kerb parking for Baradine and the LGA.</p>	TS	<p>05.01.23 – Parking to be reviewed in line with AS2890.5.</p> <p>17.02.23 – Council resolved on 24 Nov 2022 Traffic Committee Meeting to install 200-300mm bollards on the kerb in front of the building. Email was sent to 3 affected owners stating the 50/50 contribution and have given until 24 February 2023 to respond to the proposal.</p>	Completed

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
15 November 22 – Round 1 2022/23			
<p>6. Placement of concrete wheel stops in Wellington Street, Baradine (continued) Community member suggested that it is changed it to front to kerb parking rather than rear to kerb parking for Shire wide.</p> <p>ACTION: DTS to investigate front to kerb parking for Baradine and the LGA.</p>	DTS	<p>08.03.23 – No responses from property owners to date. Council doesn't have an official stance on nose in vs reverse parking, only that each circumstance should be considered on merit. Broadly speaking both have pros and cons. In either circumstance the reversing manoeuvre is less efficient and more dangerous. Reversing in increases the risk of collision with a pedestrian on or near the footpath, whereas reversing out increases the risk of collision with other traffic, particularly cyclists. Drivers tend to be used to a particular arrangement depending on the areas they frequent as LGAs tend to take a consistent approach throughout their network. For example, Dubbo CBD and surrounds is predominately nose in, therefore locals are used to and tend to prefer that arrangement. Generally speaking though, rear to kerb is the more popular of the 2 throughout this region.</p>	
<p>16. Floodways (Patrick Lever) Community member advised that there are some floodways outside the Council Depot and the end of Walker Street. Community member also wants a culvert put in at the crossing on Baradine Road towards Coonabarabran.</p> <p>ACTION: DTS to consider in the coming budget funding for a culvert on the Baradine Road towards Coonabarabran</p>	TS	<p>05.01.23 – Budget submission to be prepared. 17.02.23 – Budget submission prepared. Grant application also submitted.</p>	Completed

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
15 November 22 – Round 1 2022/23			
<p>19. Airstrip (Patrick Lever) Members of the public have been told by a Council employee that the airstrip is only for emergency services.</p> <p>GM requested that those community members advised that the airstrip is for emergency services only to contact the GM directly.</p> <p>ACTION: Once advise is received from the public the GM is to follow up on claims that staff have advised the public that the airstrip is for emergency purposes only.</p>	TS	05.01.23 – No advice received to date.	In Progress
29 March – Round 2 2021/2022			
<p>1. Update paly equipment and fixing soft fall at the town park. Including gates on the entry areas to keeps kids safe</p> <p>ACTION: Inspect soft fall area and investigate the cause of the water pooling, investigate grant funding options for updating park and commence risk assessment on installation of gate</p>	TS	23.05.22 – Inspection carried out. Work to be programmed. 13.10.22 – Funding application made to upgrade playground. 08.03.23 – Funding application unsuccessful. Alternative options being explored.	In progress
<p>2. Baradine Waste Depot, issue of flooding and long grass and weeds making it difficult to access the out-of-hours waste deposit hatches</p> <p>DEDS advised the weeds are maintained regularly.</p> <p>ACTION: DEDS and DTS to discuss the maintenance of the table drain</p>	EDS TS	16.05.22 – Area inspected by DEDS on 5 May 2022 01.07.22 – work to table drain yet to be commenced 01.08.22 – work to table drain yet to be commenced 05.10.22 – work to table drain yet to be commenced 04.01.23 – other pressing road matters see this action delayed	In progress

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
29 March – Round 2 2021/2022			
<p>9. Disabled Toilet – Baradine Oval (Adrian Worrell) Requested for a disabled toilet to be installed at Baradine Oval.</p> <p>ACTION: DTS to investigate funding for installation of a disabled toilet at Baradine Oval.</p>	TS	<p>23.05.22 Disabled toilet location investigated. Funding source yet to be identified. 07.07.22 No further update 12.08.22 – Exploring funding sources. 13.10.22 – Application made for funding. 13.01.23 – Awaiting outcome of funding application. 17.02.23 – Grant funding successful. Work to be programmed.</p>	Complete
<p>13. Item 1 in Previous Minutes – Request for a Give Way sign at the Baradine Waste Depot (Peter Munns) Seeking clarification on the action item regarding the installation of a give way sign at the Waste Depot. DEEDS advised the sign would need to be placed inside the gate at the Waste Depot.</p> <p>Rick Crawley suggested squaring the entrance onto the road for safety reasons.</p> <p>ACTION: DEEDS and DTS to investigate altering the entrance to the Baradine Transfer Station to make it safer.</p>	EDS TS	<p>16.05.22 – Area inspected by DEEDS on 5 May 2022 01.07.22 – yet to be discussed by DEEDS and DTS 01.08.22 – discussions with DEEDS and DTS continuing. 05.10.22 – Yet to be progressed by DEEDS and DTS. 04.01.23 – other pressing road matters see this action delayed</p>	In progress

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
26 October 2021 – Round 1 2021/2022			
<p>2. Rail Trails, the perception that it is a dead issue Community member noted that the possibility of Rail Trails is difficult to introduce. Another idea to get people to visit the area was a 20/20/20 bike event to be held to encourage cyclists and tourists to visit the region.</p> <p>ACTION: DEEDS offered to help with promoting the event and signage and to include the topic on the agenda for the next EDT Committee meeting.</p>	<p>EDS</p>	<p>06.01.22 – no further information received on event. Matter listed for next EDT Committee Meeting 16.05.22 – meeting of EDT delayed – now being held on 24 May 2022 01.07.22 – matter held over until next EDT Committee meeting. 01.08.22 – matter held over until next EDT Committee meeting. 05.10.22 –S Edwards to email EDT committee seeking information for scope of proposed Rail Trails and to contact existing Rail Trail LGAs and/or community ORGANISTAIONS. There is also an upcoming Rail Trail conference in November. Council to attend TBC. Online attendance option TBC. 04.01.23 – EDT committee to survey local community groups to guage interest in rail trails/</p>	<p>In Progress</p>

Minute / ACTION Required	Directorate	Progress	Status
Baradine			
6 November 2019 – Round 1 2019/2020			
<p>14. Disabled access Currently there is no loop to get disabled and less mobile Community members around the town and wheelchairs have to get off the crossing to get onto the curb. There was a proposal to improve footpaths from Wellington to Macquarie St to link all amenities by adding to pre-existing footpaths. Focus is 3-5 years for access and inclusion. Older residents are getting socially isolated due to unsafe paths as there is only one shop accessible by wheelchair in town</p> <p>ACTION: DCCS to liaise with Community for local inclusion in the DIAP</p>	<p>CCS</p>	<p>Disability ACTION Plan (DIAP) currently under review. Included for completion 2020/21– this is on ongoing document Strategy to be observed is this will be an item on the Progress Association/Development Groups agendas and hence Council can obtain a monthly account of local DIAP developments /initiatives.</p> <p>25.01.2022 – The Disability Inclusion Action Plan has been under review but delayed due to Covid and staff unavailability</p> <p>29.09.2022 – New Manager Community Services has commenced. Manager will liaise with community in the ensuing months on DIAP.</p> <p>24.03.23 – Manager Community services currently drafting new plan, with consultation to follow. All previous respondents will be contacted.</p>	<p>In Progress</p>